## Hansraj Model School, Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi

## **Date Sheet for Periodical Test 1**

Session: 2021-2022
Class X

Date	Day	Subject
26-07-2021	Monday	Social Science/Painting (For CWSN)
27-07-2021	Tuesday	English
28-07-2021	Wednesday	Music(For CWSN)
29-07-2021	Thursday	Mathematics/ Computer Applications (For CWSN)
30-07-2021	Friday	Hindi
31-07-2021	Saturday	Sanskrit
02-08-2021	Monday	Science/ Home Science (For CWSN)

## Note:

- 1. Paper will be objective and will be conducted on MS Forms.
- 2. Paper Timing will be from **10:15** am to **10:40** am (Inclusive of 5 minutes for writing personal details.
- 3. No extra time will be allowed for submitting.
- 4. Attendance in the Team meeting is mandatory and the student should not leave the meeting.
- 5. Join the class meeting 15 minutes before the test timing.
- 6. Keep Username, Password, Examination Roll number handy and ensure to logged in to Microsoft Teams with own Microsoft account.
- 7. LINK TO THE TEST will be posted in the Posts of General channel of respective class team.
- 8. Students will be announced to begin the test at the scheduled time.
- 9. Ensure uninterrupted Internet Connectivity throughout the examination timings.
- 10. No request for accepting submission will be entertained after the stipulated test time and NO further chance will be given in failed submission.

## Secondary Department Class X (2021 - 2022) Periodical Test I Syllabus

SUBJECT	SYLLABUS	
ENGLISH	FIRST FLIGHT:  1) A Letter to God 2) Dust of Snow 3) Nelson Mandela - a long walk to freedom  FOOTPRINTS WITHOUT FEET: 1) A Triumph of Surgery 2) The Thief's Story	
	Grammar : 1) Cloze Gap Filling	
HINDI	स्पर्श : गद्य बड़े भाई साहब पद्य: कबीर (साखी) मीरा के पद व्याकरण : अपठित गद्यांश मुहाबरे	
MATHEMATICS	Chapter 1 Real Numbers Chapter 2 Polynomials	
SANSKRIT	<ol> <li>प्रथमः पाठः – शुचिपर्यावरणम्</li> <li>द्वितीयः पाठः – बुद्धिर्बलवती सदा</li> <li>व्याकरणम् – अव्ययपदानि , समयलेखनम्</li> </ol>	
PHYSICS	Electricity	
CHEMISTRY	Chapter-5 Periodic Classification of Elements Chapter-1 Chemical reactions and Equation (till page5)	
BIOLOGY	Chapter- Life Processes (Till page no- 104)	
HIST/POL. SC.	HISTORY-Rise of Nationalism in Europe(Till topic2.4 Page 12) POLITICAL SCIENCE-Democracy and Diversity.	
ECO/ GEO	Geography- Chapter-1 : Resources & Development ( excluding Soil resource ) Economics- Chapter-1 :Development	

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (For CWSN)	Unit -HTML Introduction to web page designing using HTML: create and save an HTML document, access a web page using a web browser.  • HTML tags: html, head, title, body, (attributes: text, background, bgcolor, link, vlink, alink), br (break), hr(horizontal rule), inserting comments, h1h6 (heading), p (paragraph), b (bold), i (italics), u (underline), ul (unordered list), ol (ordered list), and li (list item).  Description lists: dl, dt and dd. Attributes of ol (start, type), ul (type).  • Font tags (attributes: face, size, color).  • Insert images: img (attributes: src, width, height, alt), sup (super script), sub (subscript).	
HOME SCIENCE (For CWSN)	Meal planning:Concept, Factors affecting meal planning,Basic food groups,Use of food groups in planning balanced diets, Therapeutic adaptation of normal diet.	
PAINTING (For CWSN)	Theory Indiah history Art Mother Teresa Painting made by M.F. Hussain Taj Mahal Bodhi Satva Paintings - Ajanta Caves Elements of Arts	
MUSIC (For CWSN)	Structure and Tuning of Tanpura. Raga bhopali. Prayer 'prabhu gyan do'.	